Chantelle Johnson
“

From: Bell <noreply@bell.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2024 3:46 PM
To: Chantelle Johnson
Subject: Confirmation of payment

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Confirmation of payment

Hello Chantelle Johnson,

We have received your payment and would like you to review the following details

We recommend you save this email or print it for your records

Confirmation number 028751

Transaction date May 28, 2024 - 15:45 (EST)
Bill 540782375

Amount due $108.83

Your payment $108.83

Balance $0.00

Payment information

Cardholder



Card type VISA
Card number TR ERRA0304

Expiration date 10/2024

For any changes or questions, please contact us.

Manage your Bell services on the go.

Download the MyBell app today - just use your MyBell
username and password to login

> Godéle Play

s vad on the
L App Store

Contact us | Legal | Privacy | Visit bell.ca

Corporate Secretary's Office of Bell Canada, Bell Sateliite TV (Bell ExpressVu),
Bell Mobility, Bell Media and Bell Aliant.
1 Carrefour Alexandre-Graham-Bell, Building A-7, Verdun, Quebec, H3E 3B3
Copyright © 2024. Bell Canada. All Rights Reserved



Make a payment

Confirmation

= Print this page

©

Thank you for your payment notification.

Confirmation number:028751

We've sent a confirmation to cjohnson@nanlegal.on.ca. If this is not your correct email address, please
update your profile.

( Back to MyBell

Payment summary

Payment information

Transaction ID: 2221019
My Bill account number 540782375
Amount due: $108.83
Payment amount: $108.83

Credit card information

Card I"Iurnber ************9304
Cardholder name Chantelle Johnson
Card type Visa

Expiration date 10/2024



amazonca
Final Details for Order #701-0634515-9052236
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 19, 2024
Amazon.ca order number: 701-0634515-9052236

Order Total: $294.89

Shipped on May 20, 2024

Items Ordered Price

1 of: 100ft 30+2 Bulbs Solar Lights Outdoor with Remote, Quntis Type-Cé& Solar Powered Patio String Lights with Dimming& 4 $99.99
Light Modes, Shatterproof Solar String Lights for Backyard Garden Gazebo, Warm White

Sold by: Quntls (seller profile)

Manufacturer;: DONGGUAN DITAT LIGHTING LTD, Quntis

Condition: New
1 of: Toodour Solar Flame Torch Lights, 6 Pack Solar Lights Outdoor with Flickering Flame, Waterproof Solar Pathway Lights $44.99

Landscape Decoration Lighting for Garden, Lawn, Patio, Yard, Outdoor Decorations
Sold by: Toodour Direct (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Mr. Pen- Mechanical Switch Calculator, 10 Digits, Large LCD Display, Pink Calculator Big Buttons, Mechanical Calculator, $17.99
Calculators Desktop Calculator, Cute Calculator, Aesthetic Calculator Pink

Sold by: Mr. Pen (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Mr. Pen, Mr.pen, www.mrpen.com

Condition: New

1 of: Samsung Galaxy SmartTag2 (4 Pack CAD Warranty) - IP67 Water Resistant Bluetooth Tracker, Long Lasting Battery, NFC  $97.99
tag, Phone, Luggage, pet, Key Finder

Sold by: Amazen.com.ca ULC

Manufacturer: Samsung

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $260.96
Visa ending in 9304 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing Address: Total before tax: $260.96
Chantelle Johnson Estimated GST/HST: $33.93
109 Back Street Road Estimated PST/RST/QST: $0.00
Fort William First Nation, Ontario P7J 1K5 e
Canada Grand Total: $294.89
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 9304: May 20, 2024: $294.89

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.



amazon.ce

Final Details for Order #702-6883742-2858623
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 20, 2024
Amazon.ca order number: 702-6883742-2858623

Order Total: $83.48

Shipped on May 21, 2024

Items Ordered
1 of: Wedama Toiletry Bag for Women, Hanging Travel Toiletry Bag with Jewelry Organizer Compartment Large Makeup Bag,

PVC Waterproof Cosmetic Travel Bag Trips Camping Bathroom, Leopard Print
Sold by: niagarafalls (seller profile)
Manufacturer: Wedama

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Express Shipping

Price
$67.08

Payment information
Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal:
Visa ending in 9304 Shipping & Handling:

Billing Address: Total before tax:
Chantelle Johnson Estimated GST/HST:
109 Back Street Road Estimated PST/RST/QST:
Fort William First Nation, Ontario P7] 1K5

Canada Grand Total:

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 9304: May 21, 2024:

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of Amazon.com, Inc.

Amazon.com.ca ULC | 40 King Street W 47th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, MSH 3Y2 |1-877-586-3230

$83.48



ama_zon.ca‘
Final Details for Order #702-9527958-5213031

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 20, 2024
Amazon.ca order number: 702-9527958-5213031
Order Total: $195.27

Shipped on May 21, 2024

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Wearlizer Boho Western Leather Band Compatible with Apple Watch Strap 38mm 40mm 41mm Women, Vintage $24.74
Southwestern iWatch Bands for Apple Watch Bracelet Series 98 76 54 3 2 1 SE, Black/Turquoise

Sald by: Wearlizer (seller profile) |

Manufacturer: Wearlizer

Condition: New

1 of: LOVEVOOK Laptop Backpack for Women, 15.6 Inch Work Business Laptop Bag, Wide Top Open Teacher Nurse Bag with $41.99
USB Port, Waterproof Computer Backpack Purse for travel, Black-White

Sold by: GuangZhouShi TianLinHeng ShangMao YouXianGong$Si (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: JR.DM Natural Stone Bracelet Beaded-Bands Compatible with Apple Watch Series 98 7 6 54 3 2 1, Feminine Cute $18.99
Handmade Elastic Stretch Beaded Strap For iWatch Bands 38mm 40mm 41mm Women

Sold by: Dayoone (seller profile)

Manufacturer: JR.DM

Condition: New

1 of: Wearlizer Boho Leather Bracelet Compatible With Apple Watch Band 41mm 40mm 38mm Women Femme, Handmade $29.99
Beaded iWatch Bands Fancy Wristbands for Apple Watch Strap Series 98 76 54 32 1 SE, Black

Sold by: Wearlizer (seller profile) |

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

1 of: Kogonee Wooden Digital Alarm Clock, 0-100% Dimmer, 2 Alarm Settings, Weekday/Everyday Mode, 9 Mins Snooze, $39.99
12/24H, Temperature and Date Display for Office, Travel, Bedroom Alarm Clock (Bamboo)

Sold by: Kogonee (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Kogonee

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information
P.ayment_ Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $174.69
Visa ending in 9304 Shipping & Handling: $0.00



promotion Applied: -$1.90
g Senmmw | pem

Chantelle Johnson Total before tax: $172.79
109 Back Street Road Estimated GST/HST: $22.48
Fort William First Nation, Ontario P71 1K5 Estimated PST/RST/QST: $0.00
i T

Grand Total: $195.27
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 9304: May 21, 2024: $195.27

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of Amazon.com, Inc.

Amazon.com.ca ULC | 40 King Street W 47th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 3Y2 |1-877-586-3230



